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Work To Satmlgr 3‘nce Under

Supervision of W. M. Tucker
of Little Rock

A crew of 15 under the super-
vision of W. M. Tucker, will be-
gin a mineral survey of Dallas
county at once, according to Mr.

| Tucker, who arrived here this
1 week to begin work on this WPA

project, which is to be carried on
in 31 Arkansas counties, and
which will eventually expand to
cover 44 counties of the istate.

The survey is to be carried out
under the direction of the Ar-
kansts Geological Department,
with Robert C. Beckstrom as
state director. Mr. Beckstrom has
recently completed a similar sur-
vey in Oklahoma, which exper-
ience will aid him in his work in
thiy state.

Mr. Tucker sald yesterday that
it is definitely known that there
are clay deposits in Dallas coun-
ty, and that the survey will re-
veal whether they exist in pay-
ing quantities or not.

The object of the survey is to
“locate, -measure, estimate, de-

{iycribe, test and map the acces-

sible resources of the state, such
as construction materials, min-
erals and water tables for use in
determining their adaptibility -
for economic use.”

It was egtimated by Mr. Tuck-
er that the work in Dallas coun-

‘I ty, which .will be carried on by
| sections, will require from three

to nine months to complete. Mr.
Tucker spent several months in
Fordyce last year as engineer

| during the construction of high-
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Pottery Once

Princeton, History of This
Modern Industry Shows.

The beginning of the mineral
,survey in Dallas county. which
, began last week under the super-
vision of W. M. Tucker, and
which is a WPA project, brings
out the historiacl fact that in
yeary past pottery plants were
successfully operated in this
county. Delving in this “ancient”
higtory, one finds that Dallas
county boasted a pottery indus-
try that continued to operate for
several years, proving that there
are valuable clay depositiy to be
found here.

The first pottery plant to be
set up in Dallas county was op-
erated by Joseph and Nathaniel
Bird in 1843 in the northern part
{of the county. In 1884 James
Bird, brother of Joseph and Na-
thaniel, set up a pottery just ov-
er the line in Grant county. He

when he sold out and the busi-
ness was discontinued.

William Bird, another mem-
ber of the same family, estab-
lished a pottery in 1343 about 15
miles north of Princeton, which
he operated until 1851 or 1852.
He then moved his shop to a
point four or five miles north
and west of Princeton. In 1861 he
sold his plant to John W. Welch,
{who continued the business at
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sisted of jugs, jars, churns and
crocks, which found a ready
market at Pine Bluff, Camden,
 Warren, Monticello, ElDorado,
Magnolia and other places.

Bird had the reputation of
making very fine, durable ware,
while Welch-made ware was
hard, close-bodied a.d thin.

Nathaniel Culberson worked a
while with Welch, and then en-
teg‘ed business for himielf, oper-
ating a pottery three miles
northeast of Princeton from!
1858 until 1865. His ware was
thick and porus.

In 1859 or 1860, a foreigner en-
tered the pottery field and es-
tablished a plant about three-
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the same place. His products con-
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“From 1843 to iabout
were several potteries in opera-
tion in Dallas county. They were.
disecntinued due to lack of trans-
portation facilities and not be-
cause of quality or quantity, of
suitable clays. :

The purpose of the present sur-
vey is to locate, measure, test
mnd map the accessibility of all
winerals, - including clays in Dal-
las county.

Landowners are urged to eo-
operate with the surveyors so
Lt Dallas county mineral re-
sources and its clay deposits may °
be investigated and placed om
record for future development.

fourths of a mile north of Cul-
berson’s plant, which he oper-
a_ted for about three years. Be-
side ordinary crockery he manu-
factured flower poiy with vines
. and flowers in relief on the sides.
| In 1870 LaFayette Glass, after

|learning the pottery trade under |

iWelch. set up a olant aporoxi-
mately four miles west of
Princeton. He operated there for
a yvear and then moved to Saline
{ county, and was the pioneer pot-
ter of Benton.

Between 1874 and 1876 E. A.
Munn, a  brother-in-law of
Welch, ran a pottery about two
miles northwest of the Welch
pottery. After two years he left
there and moved to Malvern. His
product was a fine, hard and
close-bodied ware.

Shortly after this it was found
by Dallas county potters that
they could not compzie success-
fully with potteries located on
railroads, and where equally
als good clay was available, so the
Dallas county pottery industry
faded out of the picture. The ex-
tent to which Dallas county clay
has been used has been outlined
in the above historical sketch,
and from which it will be seen
that the future of the industry
in the county devends upon
trnasportation facilities from
plant to market.

One of the purpoies of the
mineral survey now being ‘con-
ducted is to determine the ex-
tent of the clay deposits in the
county, and their accessibility to

tion methods.
After the survey is completed

|this data will be available at the

office of the Arkansas State
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The Advocate has long publi-
cized the need for a technical

resources of counties 'in the vi-
cinity of Fordyce and more es-
pecially the clay deposits of
Dallas county, and now it ap-
pears that this publicity is about
to bring tangible results.

W. M. Tucker, appointed as
Dallas County Supervisor arrived
in Fordyce last week and will be
in charge of the Geological Sur-
vey of this county. About 15
WPA workers will be employed
on the project here.

A state-wide mineral survey
was started on March 1 by the
WPA sponsored by the Arkansas
Geological Survey. TRobert C.
Beckstrom is state supervisor
and R. 'E. Vandruff, assistant.
Both are recognized geologists of
{wide experience. Mr. Beckstrom
icame to this state after com-
pleting a similar survey in Okla-
homa and Mr. Vandruff has had
85 vears structural and oil geo-
logical experience. W. M. Tuck-
er is Dallas County Supervisor.
Mr, Tucker was located in For-
dyce nine months last year as
lone of the engineers on the For-

.dyce-Sheridan paving project.
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Geological Survey in Little Rock. | |

geological survey of the mineral |
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| STATE GEOLOGIST IN TALK

' the State Geological Depart-

Survey
Valuable Clay
Deposits Here

Dallas Ges3—7=l4=
Object of .MinZ'all%Sumy
Now In Progress Explained At
Meeting Tuesday Night.

The object T)f the mineral sur-
vey now being made in Dallas
county, under the direction of

ON COUNTY-WIDE SURVEY
DIa)llas Coss7=14=38
r

. Geo. C, Branner, state geo-|

T

! logist, and Robt. C. Beckstrom,
chemist and state supervisor, both'
from Little Rock, addressed mem-

WPA workers, employed on Dal-
las county geological survey,
Tuesday evening at the Kilgore
Hotel.

Both sveakers dwelt upon the
value of mapping and inventoring
tlie resources of this county and
described the thoroughness with
which the project is being car-
ried through, The efforts that are
-taken to obtain reliable informa-

of the Chamber of Commerce and|

i
|

|| geologist, Robert C. Berkstrom

| ment, as a WPA project, was ex-

| state director of the survey, and,

plained at a meeting held at the
Kilgore Hotel Tuesday evening:
by George C. Branner, state

internationally known chemist.

0. F. Suggs, county supervisor.
Dr. Branner spoke first and

! explained how the work is being |
! carried on in 33 Arkansas coun-|

| ties. nad why the survey is being|
made. He said the survey i real-!

tion as to the county’s clay de-
posits and how laboratory anal-
ysis of the varicus clays and a
knowledge of the size of the de-
posits and availability will be ac-
cessable to those interested in
creasing the county’s income
from the development.

Hon. Ike Murry acted as chair-
{man and introduced the speakers.
Others who made talks were O.
F. Suggs, county supervisor, H.
B. Benton, Everett Sadler, A. L.
l Carraway.
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| Hugh Nuttand G, C. Varnel
|

{had ‘bysiness in Fordyce” Monday.

Hafry ZLedbetter and < William
Key aptended the Show in For-
dyce “Saturddy. pight.

Mz, Mfs. “Sam Whitner,
Joknnie/Tate apd Harold Varnell
attended the \¢how" at” Fordyce
Suptap,

H,“H. ‘Morrig “had business in
Iittle Rock Monday,

O. F. Suggs, supervisor for the
state minera] survey, is working
/[ Chester township with a crew of
men, making a survey of mineral
resources of this part of the coun-
e ——— ST RS SR IR SR

ty. Mr. Suggs reports the find
'ing of several beds of pottery
‘ztay, The crew will be working ir
|thic part of the county for 2
least 30 days. This project is be-
ing sponsored by Dr, George
!Lranner, director of state geologi-
‘fcal survey.,

developing our resources and in- |

: yard,” and mentioned

ly the taking of an inventory of!
|what is on top of the ground,
which in many instances reveals
| valuable deposits lying below the
i surface. These deposits, he said,
‘are catalogued, tested and eval-.
1uated in permanent records in
{Little Rock, where industries
| seeking such deposite may secure
‘much detailed information. The:
location of these deposits anc
the extent of the deposit often
Iresults in development that
ibrin._q_s capital into the county,
{ Mr. Branner said. !

Robert C. Berkstrom, director!
of the program in the state, anc'
internationally knuwn chemist,!

who spent several years in geoi- |

ogical survey work in  Russia,;
told of the large number of de-!
posits that have commerclar,
value, that often lie in “our back|
several
different kinds of clays and dif-!
ferent uses to which
put.

‘ed location of deposits of all|
 kinds are listed, mans made, and |
much information about them is:
made available to industries and
.maividuals seeking to develop|
‘new resources. Mr. Berkstrom:
stated that science is continual-
ly finding uses for many natural,
|resources that have heretofore
!been cnosidered useless, and thatwl
it is not at all impossible that!
science will discover use for;
‘natural resources that may ~liei
“in our back yard.” |

Cooperation of citizens is|
| sought by the directors of the]
| survey, who are requested to,
| submit samples of materials|
found on lands in the county.|
‘Theve samples are examined|
land tes.ed without cost by the|

| geoloriral department, and rec-|
'ords kept of their value and 10-|
| cation. !

T! Valuable Clay In County

| Mr. Suggs reported the find-
ling of valuable clays in the
i northern part of Dallas county

|

lin the manufacture of pottery

' Tt will be remembered that the

| first pottery ever made in Ar-
| kansas was manufactured from

| clay depoeits near Princeton, and

‘that for several years pottery
iplants were operated there.

The extent of these deposits is!

| believed to be equal to those
{found near Benton, and a more
| extensive examination will
{probably be made *n determine

Revedls

they are i -

When the surveys are complet- ' -
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| equal in quality to the clays used |

 the size and value of the deposit.
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ally across the County from
Information was received by

T ] ,, L " —,ow(‘.ﬂ, Northeast to Southwest. This ___Mineral Seuyey. 7
7 ]x / ‘S‘/ 7 “brown coal” is a resultant of
| — o e | decayed vegetable matter. When Virtually three-fourths - of the
State Geological Department Oc-
tober 11 from Washington stat--

‘ - The Mineral Survey which has | first taken from the grognd it timbered sections of Dallag Coun- f
‘been in progress in Dallas County | looks. like brown clay and is eas- ty are owned or controlled by
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- ‘ection of George C. Branner,
i | Stata Geologist. Robert C. Beck-

- 77 'ping the minerals, water and

for the last nile months is a
‘part of the Statewide WPA pro-
~ Ject being sponsored by the State
Geological Survey under the dir-

' strom, who completed a similar
survey jin Oklahoma is the State
Supervisor and R. |E. Vandruff
is Technical Supervisor of this
| Survey,

! The work of locating and map-

cuitural features of Dallas County
'is under the direction of O. F.
‘Suggs of Fordyce and is being
 accomplished by 19 men whose
payroll totalg $1,200 each month,
the greatest part of which is
spent in Fordyce. The entire 679
‘square miles comprized in Dallas
County will come under the in-
_ vestigation of the Survey. Of this
‘arez 239 miles have already been
covered. A
. The workers walk over each
Isection, making notes of all out-
‘cropping  minerals and  taking
samples to be sent to the labor-
iatory in Little Rock for testing
land analysis, On their field sheets |
these workers also record the
lceation and extent of all depos-
i‘s and of all surface and ground .
waters, electric power lines and |
g2s  lines, railrcads, highways,
‘dams, bridges and all cultural!
features or man made imrprove-
/ments. Cultural information will
'be used in making corrections on
(county maps now in use,
. The minerals located thus far

| | be located and mapped by the

Iin Dallas “County are clays, sand,
' sandstonie and lignite; of which
-the elayg are first in importance.
The clays iare principally = of
ball classification, adapted
‘the manufacture of earthen-

‘e, tiling and brick; the color

ge is from almost white, thr-

¢h cream, yellow, tan and sha-

5.5 of prown, The Survey does
not claim to have made new dis-
 eneries in this field. These clays
| were ugsed before and after the
Wai-between-the-States for mak-
Jugs, churns, crocks and similar

|{and - Electric lines extend into

[report miade available as to their

isources, The State Highway De-
partment, through its District
Commissioner, Hugh Benton of

vessels and were used in this way

jas late as 1890. But the Survey

'has determined the extent of the

luy deposits, with the quality

accessibility and possibilities of

development and will run tests

on a considerable number of clay

saraples from Dallas County to

/deterniine their value and utility.

Clays so far found to exist in|

‘coramercial huantities are located

ia the North Central part of the

Tounty of which Carthage is a

nter. At 7 miles West of Car-

age, on State highway No, 9

clay is of excellent quality;

stratum extends for a dis-

ce of four miles with an aver-

y depth of 15 feet and extends

wgh four sections of land.

Yiin 50 miles of this vast clay

sit are Camden, Malvern and

on, all having plants manu
ring clay products,

id and grave] of a quality

2G to road building are pre-

in abundance in Dallas Cou-

and with a like abundance

ay, the road making mater-

are found “right at home.”

ilv cut with a spade. When dried
and made into briquettes it pro-
duces a degree of heat equal to
about cne half that of bitumin-
ous coal, with the ash less than
tan percent in most cases. When
distilled it wil] produce about 25
gallons of oil from a ton of the
mineral. A large station of a
Texas Power iand Light Com-
pany has been using powdered
lignite for fuel for more than 10
years with saving of cost. The
lignite of Dallas County has
been used in a2 small way for
domestic purposes, but due to
the vast amount of other fuels
in Arkansas it has never been
con:mercialized,

The Rock Island Railway Sys-
tem and State highways Nos.
8, 9 and 48 solve the transport-

ation pro{olem for potentiai dev:;
lopment. ' The Arkansas Power

this -section of 'the County and
gas lineg are near,

The Survey has mapped the
many miles of graded road built
by CCC labor during the last few
years; these roads are of great |
berefit to the farmers in their
“farm to market” program and
will - be shown on subsequent
maps of Dallas County,

The Survey of the “Big Woods”
Dallas County’s great Recreation-
al feature, is yet to be made. The
State Game Refuge of 16,000 ac-|"
res is within the boundaries of
this forest. The many springs
and sireams on this preserve will

Survey for the benefit of camp-
ers, tourists and visitors. The
waters wil] be analyzed and the

use. .

The interest and enthusiasm of
the people of Dallas ‘County in
the work of the Survey has been
expressed in tangible form, Co-
operation has come from many

Fordyce, has given valued assis-
tauce in transportation and in the
use of tools. County and Munici-
'pal authorities, the Chamber of
Cernmerce of Fordyce and the
merchiants of that city, Sparkman |
aud Carthage have given financ-
ial aid toward furthering the!
work of the Survey. 1'

Convenient offices were furni-
shed by the First Niational Bank
of Fordyce, the Benton Furniture
Company of that city donating all
furniture and fixtures for the of-
fices. The Kilgore hotel is mak-
ing special rates for all members
of the Surveying party. The new-
Spapers  of Fordyce have been
generous in the space and publit
city given the work of the pro-
ject, Kenneth Sager, former Co-
unty Agent of the Agricultural
Extension Service was helpful
in supplying maps and informat-
ion concerning physical features
of the County. Teachers of the |
High school are alert to the im-
portance of the work being done
and  have ‘asked Mr, Suggs to

lumbering interests. The men con-
nected with these industries are
particularly  interested in  the
work of the Survey and have giv-
en financial support to the pro-
ject. They would learn of poss-

ibilities for further developmént

of what lies below the surface
wlen all timber has been cut.
The work of the Mineral Sur-

{vey in Dallas County is of wvalus

in Lringing to the attention of the

public some natura] resources of |

the County which should be of
service in bringing new industr-
ies and adding to the population
—both meaning more money. :

On completing the Survey, all
records will become the property
o: the State Geological Survey.
Tke 1,500 samples of Dallas Co-
unty clays and all other mineral
samples sent in and the report
oi the analyist’s findings concern-
ing each, will also become the
prroperty of the State Geological
Survey, From this data George
C. Branner, State Geologist, will
corapile information to be publi-
shed as county by county bulle-
tins.
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ing that a project for the con-
struction of g laboratory to test
and analyze state minerals has
been approved by the president,
The project is sponscred by the
iArkamsas geological survey, The
new building will furnish the
| geological survey with a much
needed laboratory to analyze
' samples now collected, mapped,
and classified by the State Min-
eral survey, Several thcusand
samples from sections of the'
state .are now on hand to be
tested or analyzed, ‘
The state mineral survey is|
now active in 32 counties, cov- |
ering 37,000 square miles and
employing about 700 people. The !
object of this survey is to lo- |
cate, map, estimate, sample, and |
rdescribe each section of land to
determine the surface indications
of minerals. In many places bore
holes are made to determine the
depth and extent of deposits
which do not appear on the sur-
face. Subsurface cross-sections
are being made of some districts
where clay is the chief resource,
Maps are made of each cover-
ed showing the cultural develop-
ment which with the minera] and
water maps give detailed infor-
mation for future development
and improvement of any area
i showing promise.

| Plans are now in process which
will make it possible within a
few days for the various counties
to test the hardness and chlorides
‘of water wells and springs. This
‘information will be compiled in
bulletin form and maps will be
Imade showing the results of this
lsurvey.
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